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Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND

 寄件者: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND
寄件日期: 2024年11月21日星期四 11:17
收件者: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND
副本: Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND
主旨: 轉寄: Further Information for Application No. A/YL-LFS/537 - 提供進㇐步的資料
附件: PHOTO-2024-11-20-19-20-17 (1).jpg; PHOTO-2024-11-20-19-20-17 (2).jpg; 附件.PNG

 
 
From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 11:16 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk> 

Subject: Fw: Further Information for Application No. A/YL-LFS/537 - 提供進㇐步的資料 

 
 
 
From: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 11:13 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 

Subject: Fw: Further Information for Application No. A/YL-LFS/537 - 提供進㇐步的資料 

 
FI for A/YL-LFS/537 
From: Wing-kin Wong 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 7:27 PM 
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Wilson Chun Yin TSE/PLAND <wcytse@pland.gov.hk>; Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND <asmchan@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: 回覆: [Request for Clarification from PlanD] Application No. A/YL-LFS/537 - 提供進一步的資料 
 
朱先生： 
 
繼我們今早的電話交談，現謹告知你，申請人他日鋪設電鑬工程完工及泥土覆蓋電鑬線路之後，將會在Lot Nos. 
1012 (P) & 1036 R.P. (P) in D.D. 129，線路泥土之上，分別種植大約400株花葉沿階草及400株麥冬之類的草本植

物﹝見附件﹞。 
 
 
(黃榮健) 
 

寄件者: Wong Wing-kin 
寄件日期: 2024年11月19日 21:56 
收件者: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 
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副本: Wilson Chun Yin TSE/PLAND <wcytse@pland.gov.hk>; Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND <asmchan@pland.gov.hk> 
主旨: 回覆: [Request for Clarification from PlanD] Application No. A/YL-LFS/537 - 提供進一步的資料  

  
朱先生： 
  
就你28/10/2024電郵提出的問題，現作以下回覆： 
  

1. (a)    於Lot Nos 1012(P) & 1036 R.P. (P) in D.D. 129施工鋪設電纜，只涉及一部3.3噸重的重型貨車，

負責運載工具物料，經泵沙路至毗連Lot Nos 1554 S.C & 1573 in D.D. 129此兩個地段之間的泥路旁，

然後有工人卸下工具物料，再將工具物料以人手搬至Lot Nos 1012(P) & 1036 R.P. (P) in D.D. 129施
工。 

  
(b)    行車路線附於App I所示。該工程貨車每天出入為一架次，預計需大約一個月時間完成工程。 

  
2. 相關文件附於App II。Wealthy Villas (Group) Company Limited是負責於輞井村建造新界小型屋宇的

承建商，也負責與中電溝通，於Lot No 666 R.P. In D.D. 129建造電力變壓站。 
  

3. 有關的構築物是一個簡陋的棚架，用來保護放署其下的盆栽花卉。 
  

4. 電纜經Lot Nos 1012(P) & 1036 R.P. (P) in D.D. 129，而避開經過輞井村，是為了避開經過村內的眾多

私人土地，以免向有關業主索取業權同意所帶來的困擾麻煩，況且這是最短的途徑。 
  

5. 電纜路線之上，將覆蓋泥土，並在泥土之上栽植花葉園沿階草及麥冬之類的草本植物。 
  
  
(黃榮健) 
 

寄件者: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 
寄件日期: 2024年10月28日 14:21 
收件者:  
副本: Wilson Chun Yin TSE/PLAND <wcytse@pland.gov.hk>; Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND <asmchan@pland.gov.hk> 
主旨: [Request for Clarification from PlanD] Application No. A/YL-LFS/537 - 提供進一步的資料  

  
Dear Mr. Wong, 
Regarding your submission of planning application no. A/YL-LFS/537, please find below our comments for 
your further clarification please. 
1.     Please provide the detail of construction arrangement請提供有關施工安排的資料 

(a)   what type and how many of construction vehicles are involved有關工程會涉及什麼類型以及多少
部工程車輛? 

(b)  vehicular access plan, trip generation and attraction during the construction period工程車輛的行車
路線圖、預計工程車輛每日的出入架次 

2.     Please provide relevant documents from CLP regarding the agreement to design and build the entire 
underground cable from Lot 1555 RP in D.D. 129 to Lot 666 RP in D.D. 129  請提供中電的相關書信
文件以證實中電會負責設計及鋪設整條地底電纜（由Lot 1555 RP in D.D. 129 至 Lot 666 RP in 
D.D. 129） 
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3.     Please clarify on the alignment of the cable. According to satellite photo, the cable would pass through a 
structure at the southeast of Lot 1036 RP, please confirm if the alignment is correct. 根據衛星圖，有關
地底電纜會穿過地段1036號餘段的構築物，請確認有關電纜的走線是否準確。 

4.     Please provide justifications on why the proposed cable need to pass through “Green Belt” zone and 
demonstrate there is no suitable alternative site within the adjacent “Village Type Development” zone. 
請說明有關電纜需要行經「綠化地帶」的理由和證明鄰近「鄉村式發展」地帶沒有合適的替代地

點 
5.     According to your application form, the works area will be reinstated (backfilled with soil and small 

plants) after construction phase. Please provide a detailed landscape proposal (i.e. number, species and 
location of trees/plants) to demonstrate that the proposed uses would not have adverse landscape impact 
on the subject site and surrounding areas. 根據申請人提交的申請表格，有關地點會在工程完成後覆
蓋泥土還原地面原貌，並種植細小的植物。請提供相關的園境設計圖（包括植物的數量、物種以

及位置）以證明擬議裝置及相關工程不會對周邊地區的景觀造成不良影響。 
Should you wish to submit further information in response to the above, please do so by 1.11.2024 and 
submit in writing to Secretary of the Town Planning Board (email: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk; Address: 15/F, 
North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong; Fax: 2877 0245) with copy to us. 
In submitting the further information, reference should be made to the TPB Guidelines No. 32B on the 
Submission of Further Information in Relation to Applications for Amendment of Plan, Planning Permission 
and Review. 
Thanks and Regards, 
Wilfred CHU 
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TP/YLW4, TMYLW DPO, 
Planning Department 
Tel: 2158 6290 
  













































A/YL-LFS/537

Extract of Town Planning Board Guidelines for
Application for Development within Green Belt Zone

under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance
(TPB PG-No. 10)

The relevant assessment criteria are as follows:

(a) There is a general presumption against development (other than redevelopment)
in a “Green Belt” (“GB”) zone. In general the Board will only be prepared to
approve applications for development in the context of requests to rezone to an
appropriate use.

(b) An application for new development in a “GB” zone will only be considered in
exceptional circumstances and must be justified with very strong planning
grounds. The scale and intensity of the proposed development including the plot
ratio, site coverage and building height should be compatible with the character
of surrounding areas. With the exception of New Territories Exempted Houses,
a plot ratio up to 0.4 for residential development may be permitted.

(c) Applications for New Territories Exempted Houses with satisfactory sewage
disposal facilities and access arrangements may be approved if the application
sites are in close proximity to existing villages and in keeping with the
surrounding uses, and where the development is to meet the demand from
indigenous villagers.

(d) Redevelopment of existing residential development will generally be permitted
up to the intensity of the existing development.

(e) Applications for government/institution/community (G/IC) uses and public
utility installations must demonstrate that the proposed development is essential
and that no alternative sites are available. The plot ratio of the development site
may exceed 0.4 so as to minimize the land to be allocated for G/IC uses.

(f) Passive recreational uses which are compatible with the character of surrounding
areas may be given sympathetic consideration.

(g) The design and layout of any proposed development should be compatible with
the surrounding area. The development should not involve extensive clearance
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of existing natural vegetation, affect the existing natural landscape, or cause any
adverse visual impact on the surrounding environment.

(h) The vehicular access road and parking provision proposed should be appropriate
to the scale of the development and comply with relevant standards. Access and
parking should not adversely affect existing trees or other natural landscape
features. Tree preservation and landscaping proposals should be provided.

(i) The proposed development should not overstrain the capacity of existing and
planned infrastructure such as sewerage, roads and water supply. It should not
adversely affect drainage or aggravate flooding in the area.

(j) The proposed development must comply with the development controls and
restrictions of areas designated as water gathering grounds.

(k) The proposed development should not overstrain the overall provision of G/IC
facilities in the general area.

(l) The proposed development should not be susceptible to adverse environmental
effects from pollution sources nearby such as traffic noise, unless adequate
mitigating measures are provided, and it should not itself be the source of
pollution.

(m) Any proposed development on a slope or hillside should not adversely affect
slope stability.
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Relevant extract of the Town Planning Board Guidelines for
Application for Developments within Deep Bay Area

(TPB PG-No. 12C)

On 16.5.2014, the Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Developments within Deep
Bay Area under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (TPB PG-No. 12C) were promulgated
by the Town Planning Board, which set out the following criteria for the Wetland Buffer Area (WBA):

(a) The intention of the WBA is to protect the ecological integrity of the fish ponds and wetland
within the WCA and prevent development that would have a negative off-site disturbance
impact on the ecological value of fish ponds. A buffer area of about 500m along the landward
boundary of the WCA is thus designated as a WBA. As a substantial amount of the fish
ponds within the WBA have already been lost over time through filling and certain areas
have been degraded by the presence of open storage use, these degraded areas may be
considered as target areas to allow an appropriate level of residential/recreational
development so as to provide an incentive to remove the open storage use and/or to restore
some of the fish ponds lost.

(b) Within the WBA, for development or redevelopment which requires planning permission
from the Board, an ecological impact assessment would also need to be submitted.
Development/redevelopment which may have negative impacts on the ecological value of
the WCA would not be supported by the Board, unless the ecological impact assessment can
demonstrate that the negative impacts could be mitigated through positive measures. The
assessment study should also demonstrate that the development will not cause net increase
in pollution load to Deep Bay. Some local and minor uses are however exempted from the
requirement of ecological impact assessment. They are listed in Appendix A and include
temporary uses.



 

Appendix A 
 
List of Uses Exempted from Ecological Impact Assessment Within the Wetland Buffer 
Area 
 
For planning applications involving uses/development within the Wetland Buffer Area, the 
following uses/development are exempted from the requirement of ecological impact 
assessment as part of the submission to the Board : 
 

- Temporary Uses 
- Agricultural Use (except in SSSI Zone) 
- Ancestral Hall 
- Bank# 
- Barbecue Spot 
- Barber Shop# 
- Beauty Parlour# 
- Burial Ground 
- Clinic/Polyclinic* 
- Electricity Substation of single storey 
- Government Refuse Collection Point^ 
- House (Alteration, modification and/or redevelopment to the existing building 

bulk only) 
- New Territories Exempted Houses 
- Off-Course Betting centre# 
- On-farm Domestic Structure 
- Photographic Studio# 
- Playground/Playing Field in “V” and “R(D)” zones 
- Police Post/Police Reporting Centre 
- Post Office* 
- Private Club# 
- Public Convenience 
- Public Library* 
- Public Utility Installation (electricity mast, lamp pole, pipeline and telephone 

booth only)^ 
- Pumping Station of single storey 
- Refreshment Kiosk 
- Retail Shop# 
- School* 



 

- Showroom excluding Motor-vehicle Showroom# 
- Shrine 
- Social Welfare Facility* 
- Tent Camping Site 

 
 
Note: 
 
# other than free-standing building 
* other than free-standing building exceeding 3 storeys 
^ not applicable to the “Other Specified Uses” annotated “Eco-lodge” zone on the Ma Tso 

Lung and Hoo Hok Wai Outline Zoning Plan 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the
Site;

(b) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that the subject location is not currently maintained by
HyD. The applicant is reminded to apply excavation permit from the relevant land
authority for their installation works;

(c) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) to strictly
comply with relevant pollution control ordinances, including Waste Disposal Ordinance
and Water Pollution Control Ordinance, and to implement appropriate pollution control
measures to minimise any potential environmental impacts during the construction of the
project. Reference could be made to relevant publications/guidelines including
Recommended Pollution Control Clauses for Construction Contracts (available at:
http://www.epd.gov.hk/epd/english/environmentinhk/eia_planning/guide_ref/rpc.html);
and Professional Persons Environmental Consultative Committee (ProPECC) Practice
Notes 2/23, ‘Construction Site Drainage’;

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department that the applicant should ensure the proposed works including land filling
work will not obstruct the overland flow nor cause any adverse drainage impact to the
adjacent areas during the installation works. The applicant shall be liable for any adverse
drainage impact due to the proposed utility installation;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that any
excavation/construction works shall under no circumstances cause obstruction to nearby
fire hydrants and their control valves in-situ. Should any relocation/blanking-off of fire
hydrants be necessary, prior consent from this Department has to be sought; and

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its
permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the
B(P)R at the building plan submission stage;

(iii) if the existing structure is erected on leased land without the approval of the
Building Authority (BA), they are unauthorized building works (UBW) under BO
and should not be designated for any proposed use under the captioned application;

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW
as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be
construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site
under the BO;
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(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or
other uses are considered as temporary buildings and are subject to the control of
Part VII of the B(P)R; and

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission
stage.
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